



Cultural Awareness Team Meeting Minutes

DATE: February 14, 2024

TIME/LOCATION: 2:00 pm/Zoom

Roll Call:

√	Mindy Ashby	√	Kristy Stephenson
√	Jessica Edwards	√	Leslie Weldon
√	Sandy Fontana	√	James Walton
√	Tim Frizzell		Robbie Woolridge
√	Karen McGoy		Cheryl Cummins
√	Donna Price		
√	Felicia Rouse		
√	Jackie Smith		

√ indicates attendance, leaving blank indicates absent

I. Call to Order

Mindy called the meeting to order at 2:01 p.m.

II. Approve Minutes of January meeting

- a. Motion made by Mindy Ashby and second by Donna Price to approve the minutes of the meeting on January 10th, 2024. All members voted in favor and the motion carried.

III. Additions to the Agenda

IV. Items for Discussion

- a. HLC Assurance (Cultural Awareness and Student Engagement)
 - i. We are 2.2.F – Student Engagement (Student Affairs). We will collaborate with SAAT along with starting from the ground up.
- b. March Events (Multicultural Guest Speakers, Wall of Influence update on the World Map and highlighted individuals)
 - i. Have a video played with Ruby Bridges
 - ii. International map highlight. (Felicia will order map)
 - iii. Neurodiversity Awareness (Donna ordered bracelets)
- c. Event planning for April
 - i. International Night
 1. Mindy is in contact with them figuring out information.
 2. How can we partner with them?
 3. Could we possibly donate?



ii. Poetry Slam

1. Kevin Hunsperger will promote it.

V. Other Business

- a. Donna Price bought flyer for us to look for Black History Month.

VI. **Adjournment**

Donna Price made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 3:05 p.m. with a second by Jessica Edwards. All members voted in favor and the motion carried.